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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: MARCH 25, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: LG&E/KU PLANT FOR THE PLANET GRANT 

Request:  Council authorization to accept funds, on behalf of the Greenspace Trust, in the 

amount of $1,000 from the LG&E/KU Plant for the Planet Grant for the Division of 

Environmental Services, Environmental Quality and Public Works.  No match is required. 

Purpose of Request:  The Greenspace Trust applied for and received a $1,000 grant from the 

LG&E/KU Plant for the Planet Grant Program for activities associated with the Coldstream 

Regional Park Conservation Easement.  This money will be used for tree planting; volunteer 

activities; and Right Tree, Right Place educational programming at Coldstream Regional Park in 

2024. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $1,000 is cost in FY2024. No 

additional costs are anticipated. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment is in process. 
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